
From: Andy Arthur
Sent: 18 July 2019 14:33
To: Helen Webster
Cc: Craig Kipling
Subject: RE: NYM/2019/0391/FL - 2 Fairhead Cottages, Grosmont
 
Hi Helen,
 
Please find attached the revised drawings for no2 Fair head Cottages.
Hopefully these are more in keeping with your feedback.
 
In terms of the parking situation we can confirm that the property has 1 no parking space that is
associated with the dwelling. The property has always been a 3 bed cottage. The attached

proposals retain the number of beds and we are not seeking to add a 4th bedroom as stated
previously. In this instance we feel the parking requirements are not affected, as we are not
making the situation any worse than existing.
 
If you require any additional information please let me know.
 
Kind regards
Andy
 
Kind Regards
Andy Arthur -  Associate

CREATE ARCHITECTURE LTD
G12 Fusion Hive, North Shore Road,
Stockton on Tees, TS18 2NB
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	2018-209 - 003F - Proposed Lower GF and GF plan
	2018-209 - 004F - Proposed FF, Attic Room and Roof Plan
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